
From: customerservices ptsd <customerservices.ptsd@bristol.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 Jan 2024 01:50:49
To:
Cc:
Subject: 24/00074/VC Karakal, Penpole Lane Tree work in a conservation area
Attachments: Karakal Ash Sketch Plan.jpg

From: Sam Muscat
Sent: 09 January 2024 13:07
To: Development Management
Subject: 24/00074/VC Karakal, Penpole Lane Tree work in a conservation area

His attached is a sketch plan for the location of T1 Ash sited 1m from the corner of the unit for Karakal Worldwide Ltd. The Old Tanks, Penpole Lane, Bristol, BS11 OEA Proposal to fell the Ash due to the impact on the infrastructure and early
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

This Message Is from an External Sender

This message came from outside Bristol City Council, think before opening attachments or clicking links

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Attached is a sketch plan for the location of T1 Ash sited 1m from the corner of the unit for Karakal Worldwide Ltd, The Old Tanks,
Penpole Lane, Bristol, BS11 0EA

Client: Keith Sawyer, Karakal Worldwide Ltd

Proposal to fell the Ash due to the impact on the infrastructure and early signs of ADB.

If you have any questions please call.
Kind regards,
Sam Muscat
Director Crest Tree Services LTD

www.cresttrees.co.uk
Please note we are fully insured by Currans Construction Specialist Insurance Bureau


